From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:16 PM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the
website of the World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our
internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals information about vacant
positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national
networks. We kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform
at https://tl-int.vedp.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot accept
CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels
of the Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting
qualified female candidates.

Req. Title Grade | Contracttype | Req. Job Job Field - City - Closing Major office
Identifier | Level Name Name date
1800824 | Director, Department DI Fixed-Term Director Medical & Geneva 15-Apr- HQ
of Mental Health and Appointment health-related 2018 Headquarters
Substance Abuse 23:59:00
1800841 | Communications P2 Temporary Professional | Administration | Kuala 09-Apr- HQ
Officer Appointment & Lumpur 2018 Headquarters
under Staff management 23:59:00
Rule 420.4
1800995 | Project Officer P2 Temporary Professional | Administration | Brazzaville | 06-Apr- AF Africa
Appointment & 2018
under Staff management 23:59:00
Rule 420.4
1800996 | Project Officer P2 Temporary Professional | Administration | Brazzaville | 05-Apr- AF Africa
Appointment & 2018
under Staff’ management 23:59:00
Rule 420.4
1704321 | Labour Economist P3 Temporary Professional | Medical & Geneva 02-Apr- HQ
Appointment health-related 2018 Headquarters
under Staff 23:59:00
Rule 420.4
1800490 | Technical Officer P4 Temporary Professional | Medical & Geneva 13-Apr- HQ
(AMR) Appointment health-related 2018 Headquarters
under Staff 23:59:00
Rule 4204
1800586 | Technical Officer P4 Fixed-Term Professional | Medical & Manila 08-Apr- WP Western
(Health Systems Appointment health-related 2018 Pacific
Strengthening) 23:59:00
1800945 | Medical Officer, TB, P4 Fixed-Term Professional | Medical & Moscow 08-Apr- EU Europe
HIV and viral Hepatitis Appointment health-related 2018
- Moscow 23:59:00
1800848 | Technical Officer - P4 Fixed-Term Professional | Emergency Brazzaville | 02-Apr- AF Africa
Continuous Business Appointment relief/Crisis 2018
Improvement intervention 23:59:00
1800773 | Scientific Adviser Ps Fixed-Term Professional | Medical & Geneva 25-Apr- HQ
Appointment health-related 2018 Headquarters




23:59:00

1800968 | Programme Area P3 Fixed-Term Professional | Administration | Cairo [3-Apr- EM Eastern
Manager, Management Appointment & 2018 Mediterranean
and Administration management 23:59:00

1800970 | Programme Area P5 Fixed-Term Professional | Administration { Cairo 13-Apr- EM Eastern
Manager, External Appointment & 2018 Mediterranean
Relations management 23:59:00

1800788 | WHO Health P5 Fixed-Term Professional | Emergency Phnom 08-Apr- WP Western
Emergencies Appointment relief/Crisis Penh 2018 Pacific
Programme - Country intervention 23:59:00
Team Leader

1800453 | Coordinator, Air P5 Fixed-Term Professional | Medical & Geneva 04-Apr- HQ
Pollution and Urban Appointment health-related 2018 Headquarters
Health 23:59:00

* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform for ease of
vacancy retrieval.

Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our focal point

Ms Cornelia Griss (e-mail: grissc@who.int).

With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department
World Health Organization




